
 

 
Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Marinwood CSD Board of Directors 

Tuesday – February 11, 2020 – 7:30 PM 
Marinwood Community Center, 775 Miller Creek Road, San Rafael, CA 94903 

 

 
 

 Item Description: Board Action 

A.  CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

B.  AGENDA Adopt 

C.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

Approve 
   

a. Draft Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 14, 2020 
b. Bills Paid Nos. 3997 – 4073 

D.  PUBLIC COMMENT OPEN TIME FOR ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA  
Speakers are asked to limit comments to three minutes.  Speakers may comment only on non-agenda items within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the District.  The Board may not take action on, consider or debate items not on the agenda 
except under narrow circumstances meeting statutory tests.  Response to comments on non-agenda items will be limited 
to factual information or clarifying questions from staff or Board. The President may refer the matter to staff or to a future 
meeting agenda.   

 

E.  DISTRICT MATTERS  

 1. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Audited Basic Financial Statements and 
Management Report – Michael O’Connor, CPA, RJ Ricciardi, Inc. 

Accept 

 2. Fiscal Year 2019-2020: 2nd Quarter Profit & Loss Budget-to-Actuals Report Review 

 3. Resolution No. 2020-01: Declining and Not Accepting Offer of Dedication of Land in Fee 
Title Within the Proposed Oakview Subdivision Development 

Approve 

 4. District Manager Report  Review 

F.  FIRE DEPARTMENT MATTERS  

 1. Chief Officer Report and Activity Summary  Review 

2. Date of Next Fire Commission Meeting – March 3, 2020  

G.  PARK AND RECREATION MATTERS  

 1. Draft Minutes of Park & Recreation Commission Meeting of January 28, 2020 Review 

 2. Recreation and Park Maintenance Activity Reports Review 

 3. Date of Next Park & Recreation Commission Meeting – February 25, 2020  

H.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OF INTEREST - REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

I.  ADJOURN  

   DATE OF NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING – March 10, 2020  

Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations, aids or services may be made to the 
district office no later than 72 hours prior to the meeting by contacting (415) 479-0775 



 

 

Marinwood Community Services District 

Draft Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting  

Tuesday – January 14, 2020 

 

Time and Place:  7:30PM Marinwood Community Center classroom. 

 

Present:  

Board Members: President Jeff Naylor, Izabela Perry, Leah Green and Bill Shea. 

Staff: District Manager Eric Dreikosen, Recreation Director Luke Fretwell, Acting San Rafael Fire Chief Bob Sinnott, 

Firefighters Brandon Selvitella, Sean Day and Administrative Assistant Tiffany Combrink.                        

 

Absent: Board Member Sivan Oyserman 

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

President Naylor called the meeting to order at 7:33PM 

 

B. Agenda 

Shea to approve/Perry to second the “adoption of the agenda as presented.”   

Aye: Perry, Naylor, Shea, Green.  Absent: Oyserman. Motion carried. 

 

C. Consent Calendar 

a. Draft Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 10, 2019 

b. Bills Paid Nos. 3924-3996 

Green to approve/Shea to second “consent calendar as presented.” 

Aye: Perry, Naylor, Shea, Green.  Absent: Oyserman. Motion carried. 

 

D. Public Comment Open Time for Items Not on Agenda:  

Board of Directors received public comment regarding: 

a. Maintenance Facility project costs 

b. Suggestion for Park and Rec commission and Fire commission to meet less frequently 

 

E. District Matters: 

1. Board of Directors Communication and Public Outreach Efforts and Potential Opportunities 

The Raise-A-Glass event scheduled for 02/29/2020 is the next opportunity with availability for the Board to 

meet with community members.  Director Perry offered to make herself available at this event. 

 

2. Appoint Board Liaisons to Fire Commission, Park & Recreation Commission and LAFCO Representative for 

Calendar Year 2020 

President Naylor appointed Director Shea as Park and Recreation liaison.  President Naylor will reach out to 

Director Oyserman to liaison to the Fire Commission.  Director Perry and President Naylor both have offered 

to liaison if needed.  No director was assigned to liaison to LAFCO. 

 

3. District Manager Report. 

Board received the District Manager’s report.   

 

F. Fire Department Matters: 

1. Draft Minutes of Fire Commission Meeting of January 7, 2020 

Board of Directors reviewed Fire Commission Meeting minutes 

 

2. Chief Officer Report and Activity Summary 

Board of Directors received Chief Officer Report 

 

3. Date of Next Fire Commission Meeting – February 4, 2020 

 

G. Park and Recreation Matters: 

1. Recreation and Park Maintenance Activity Reports 

Board received Recreation and Park Maintenance Activity Report 

 



 

 

2. Date of Next Park & Recreation Commission Meeting – January 28, 2020 

 

H. Board Member Items of Interest – Requests for Future Agenda Items 

No Board items of interest or requests for future agenda items 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:52PM 

 

 

Tiffany Combrink, Secretary 

 



MARINWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Treasury Fund 8067 Classes:
REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF CLAIMS Street lights

Fire
Approved by the Board of Directors on February 11, 2020 Recreaction

Park

  NO. DATE VENDOR
 TOTAL           
CLAIM PURPOSE Class GL Account Job  AMOUNT 

3997 1/2/20 Pest Plus 259.00           Pest control Rec 5220310 General 168.35
Fire 5220310 General 90.65

3998 1/2/20 Project A 40.00             Email hosting Fire 5220110 General 20.00
Rec 5220110 General 20.00

3999 1/2/20 Leslie's Pool Supplies 142.21           Pool chems Rec 5220710 Pool 142.21
4000 1/2/20 Smith's Gopher Trapping 350.00           Pest control Park 5211532 General 350.00
4001 1/2/20 Jackson's Hardware 1,123.39        Park supplies Park 5220310 General 1,123.39
4002 1/2/20 Bay Area Janitorial Force 1,250.00        Janitorial services Rec 5211110 Building 1,250.00
4003 1/2/20 Marinwood CSD 81,227.60      Fire Salaries Fire 5110110 General 31,633.20

Fire OT Fire 5120110 General 11,237.76
Shift Diff. Fire 5110310 General 24.96
Fire holiday Fire 5110313 General 3,311.28
Admin Asst Fire 5110110 General 807.68
Admin Mngr Fire 5110110 General 2,221.60
Admin Asst Rec 5110110 Admin 807.68
Admin Asst Park 5110110 Admin 403.84
Admin Mngr Rec 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Admin Mngr Park 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Rec Director Rec 5110110 General 2,332.40
Rec Director Park 5110110 General 999.60
Rec Salary Rec 5110110 General 7,001.60
Rec Hourly Rec 5110210 General 1,855.50
Park Salary Park 5110110 General 5,292.96
Park Hourly Park 5110210 General 819.36
Bldg Attendant Rec 5110210 Building 268.00
Preschool Rec 5110210 Preschool 4,733.75
Afterschool Rec 5110210 Afterschool 1,213.50
Winter camp Rec 5110210 Youth 3,306.13
PR fees Fire 5210230 General 162.48
PR fees Rec 5210230 General 88.75
PR fees Park 5210230 General 19.87
SS + Medicare Fire 5140140 General 3,744.44
SS + Medicare Rec 5140140 General 1,923.49
SS + Medicare Park 5140140 General 466.66
EDU + SUI Fire 5140145 General 930.22
EDU + SUI Rec 5140145 General 591.61
EDU + SUI Park 5140145 General 128.11
Benefits clearing Park 2120066 General -791.62
Benefits clearing Rec 2120066 General -1,148.08
Benefits clearing Fire 2120066 General -5,380.73

4004 1/2/20 The Gallery Collection 270.83           Holiday cards Fire 5220110 General 270.83
4005 1/2/20 California Assoc. of Prof. FF 265.50           LTD - Jan Fire 5130120 General 265.50
4006 1/2/20 DC Electric 276.34           Streetlight maint Streetlights 5210915 General 276.34
4007 1/2/20 Grainger 176.31           supplies Rec 5220310 General 81.09

Park 5220310 General 54.51
Fire 5220310 General 40.71

4008 1/2/20 Sprint 247.22           cell phones Fire 5210725 General 247.22
4009 1/2/20 VSP 410.76           Vision - Dec Fire 5130120 General 237.33

Park 5130120 General 95.86
Rec 5130120 General 77.57

4010 1/2/20 Comcast 126.19           Cable - Jan Fire 5210725 General 126.19
4011 1/2/20 TIAA Commerical Finance 526.73           Copier lease - Jan Park 5220130 General 52.67

Rec 5220130 General 342.37
Fire 5220130 General 131.69

4012 1/2/20 Marin County Sheriff's Office 20.00             Fingerprinting Rec 5210128 Tennis 20.00
4013 1/2/20 Marin Ace 369.08           supplies Park 5220810 General 369.08
4014 1/7/20 Marinwood CSD 12,261.52      Retire 12/20/2019 Park 5130510 General 1,265.51

Rec 5130510 General 1,737.82
Fire 5130510 General 9,258.19

4015 1/7/20 Brackett, Ryan 200.74           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 200.74
4016 1/7/20 Correa, Cesar 200.74           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 200.74
4017 1/7/20 Day, Sean 207.78           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 207.78
4018 1/7/20 Papanikolaou, John 222.06           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 222.06
4019 1/7/20 Selvitella, Brandon 217.68           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 217.68
4020 1/7/20 Smith, Brian 126.90           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 126.90
4021 1/7/20 Smith, Jeff 211.92           AFLAC reimb QTR 2 Fire 5130120 General 211.92
4022 1/10/20 Marin Prof Firefighters 882.00           Dues - Jan Fire 5211330 General 882.00
4023 1/10/20 City of San Rafael Fire Dept 55,073.33      SRFD OT - Fire Engineer exam Fire 5120110 General 1,590.97

SRFD OT - July thru Dec Fire 5120110 General 4,840.56
Fire Chief Svcs - July thru Dec Fire 5210146 General 48,641.80

4024 1/10/20 Marinwood CSD 12,869.57      Retire 01/03/2020 Park 5130510 General 1,174.01
Rec 5130510 General 1,737.82
Fire 5130510 General 9,957.74

4025 1/10/20 Young, Stacey 1,250.00        Summer entertainment deposit Rec 5220819 Summer 1,250.00
4026 1/10/20 Cain, Tim 200.00           Preschool enrichment Rec 5220819 Preschool 200.00
4027 1/16/20 Marinwood CSD 78,246.48      Fire Salaries Fire 5110110 General 30,843.68



  NO. DATE VENDOR
 TOTAL           
CLAIM PURPOSE Class GL Account Job  AMOUNT 

Fire OT Fire 5120110 General 7,557.66
FLSA Fire 5110319 General 927.30
Fire holiday Fire 5110313 General 3,304.68
Admin Asst Fire 5110110 General 807.68
Admin Mngr Fire 5110110 General 2,221.60
Admin Asst Rec 5110110 Admin 807.68
Admin Asst Park 5110110 Admin 403.84
Admin Mngr Rec 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Admin Mngr Park 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Rec Director Rec 5110110 General 2,332.40
Rec Director Park 5110110 General 999.60
Rec Salary Rec 5110110 General 7,001.60
Rec Hourly Rec 5110210 General 1,806.25
Park Salary Park 5110110 General 5,626.08
Park Hourly Park 5110210 General 1,229.04
Bldg Attendant Rec 5110210 Building 52.00
Pool staff Rec 5110210 Pool 263.75
Aquatics Rec 5110210 Aquatics 100.00
Preschool Rec 5110210 Preschool 3,384.00
Afterschool Rec 5110210 Afterschool 893.25
Youth programs Rec 5110210 Youth 5,590.13
PR fees Fire 5210230 General 147.90
PR fees Rec 5210230 General 90.81
PR fees Park 5210230 General 22.39
SS + Medicare Fire 5140140 General 3,471.08
SS + Medicare Rec 5140140 General 1,977.96
SS + Medicare Park 5140140 General 523.48
EDU + SUI Fire 5140145 General 379.28
EDU + SUI Rec 5140145 General 566.97
EDU + SUI Park 5140145 General 143.70
Benefits clearing Park 2120066 General -814.17
Benefits clearing Rec 2120066 General -1,148.15
Benefits clearing Fire 2120066 General -5,488.59

4028 1/16/20 Marinwood CSD 44,083.67      Health Ins - Feb Park 5130120 General 10,376.39
Rec 5130120 General 7,401.72
Fire 5130120 General 26,305.56

4029 1/16/20 Marinwood CSD 13,115.79      Retire 01/17/2020 Park 5130510 General 1,219.76
Rec 5130510 General 1,737.82
Fire 5130510 General 10,158.21

4030 1/16/20 SolEd Solar Holdings 483.14           Solar - Dec Rec 5210810 General 351.20
Fire 5210810 General 131.94

4031 1/16/20 Hagel Services 154.67           Janitorial supplies Rec 5220827 Building 154.67
4032 1/16/20 Sonic Net 19.95             Website hosting Park 5210122 General 3.99

Rec 5210122 General 11.97
Fire 5210122 General 3.99

4033 1/16/20 Christine Costello 379.50           Zumba Rec 5210146 Adult 379.50
4034 1/16/20 Pitney Bowes 500.00           Postage Fire 5220110 General 104.00

Rec 5220110 General 396.00
4035 1/16/20 State of CA - Dept of Justice 96.00             Fingerprinting Rec 5210128 General 96.00
4036 1/16/20 Marin Municipal Water District 4,314.19        Water - Nov/Dec Fire 5210835 General 266.52

Rec 5210835 General 544.43
Park 5210835 General 3,503.24

4037 1/16/20 Home Depot 309.12           Maintenance Park 5220310 General 309.12
4038 1/21/20 US Postmaster San Rafael 4,200.00        Postage Bulk Mail Rec 5210122 General 4,200.00
4039 1/21/20 Wesco Graphics 13,377.93      Spring/Summer Review 2020 Rec 5210122 General 13,377.93
4040 1/22/20 Schultz Entertainment 275.00           deposit summer entertainer Rec 5220819 Summer 275.00
4041 1/22/20 Dante Mancini 400.00           deposit summer entertainer Rec 5220819 Summer 400.00
4042 1/22/20 Schultz Entertainment 275.00           deposit summer entertainer Rec 5220819 Summer 275.00
4043 1/22/20 County of Marin 174.20           Fuel Park 5220610 General 174.20
4044 1/22/20 Buck's Saw Service 178.90           Maintenance Park 5220210 General 178.90
4045 1/22/20 Active Network 485.00           Preschool Rec 4631922 Preschool 485.00
4046 1/22/20 SDRMA 251.06           Life Ins - Feb 2020 Fire 5130120 General 90.95

Park 5130120 General 79.36
Rec 5130120 General 80.75

4047 1/22/20 VSP 342.30           Vision - Feb Fire 5130120 General 237.31
Park 5130120 General 27.41
Rec 5130120 General 77.58

4048 1/22/20 CalPERS 8,333.00        OPEB Jan Park 5130130 General 2,667.00
Rec 5130130 General 750.00
Fire 5130130 General 4,916.00

4049 1/22/20 Landesign 2,985.00        Landscape contractor Park 5211125 General 2,985.00
4050 1/22/20 PG&E 966.00           Gas - Dec Rec 5210810 General 516.03

Fire 5210810 General 449.97
4051 1/22/20 County of Marin 71.25             Radio repair Fire 5220210 General 71.25
4052 1/23/20 Delta Dental 2,109.17        Dental - Feb Fire 5130120 General 1,481.40

Park 5130120 General 55.91



  NO. DATE VENDOR
 TOTAL           
CLAIM PURPOSE Class GL Account Job  AMOUNT 

Rec 5130120 General 571.86
4053 1/23/20 PG&E 1,569.66        Electric - Dec Rec 5210810 General 722.95

Fire 5210810 General 303.71
Park 5210810 General 543.00

4054 1/24/20 US Bank Corp Pmt Svcs 7,005.65        Data  Fire 5210725 General 30.00
Paramedic license renewal Fire 5211340 General 200.00
Computer back up Fire 5220110 General 68.38
Volunteer Fire / Santa meals Fire 5220810 General 372.25
Fingerprinting Park 5210128 General 30.00
Staff function Park 5211315 General 285.71
Job postings Park 5211520 General 448.20
Computer back up Park 5220110 General 34.20
Swing seat replacement Park 5220210 General 330.39
Dog bags Park 5220310 General 282.79
Website hosting Rec 5210122 Adult 21.99
Program supplies Rec 5220819 Adult 374.43
Program supplies Rec 5220819 Afterschool 46.40
Building maintenance Rec 5220310 Building 55.30
Event supplies Rec 5220819 Community 1,161.99
Office supplies Rec 5220110 General 199.39
Staff function Rec 5211315 General 428.57
Staff meeting Rec 5211325 General 99.02
Office supplies Rec 5220110 General 788.32
Aftercare supplies Rec 5220819 General 568.46
Preschool Rec 5220819 Preschool 194.23
Scheduling subscription Rec 5220819 Summer 165.00
Program supplies Rec 5220819 Youth 820.63

4055 1/24/20 Hyo Soap, Sim 1,200.00        TKD Rec 5210146 Youth 1,200.00
4056 1/24/20 Alliance Redwoods 3,431.25        Summer overnight July 2020 Rec 5220819 Summer 3,431.25
4057 1/24/20 Marin Independent Journal 995.00           Summer camp ad Rec 5210122 Summer 995.00
4058 1/24/20 United Coach Tours 10,805.00      deposit summer field trips Rec 5220819 Summer 10,805.00
4059 1/28/20 Honey Bucket 185.83           Porta potty Park 5211220 General 185.83
4060 1/28/20 Praxair 126.20           Pool chems Rec 5220710 Pool 126.20
4061 1/28/20 Pest Plus 259.00           Pest control Rec 5220310 General 168.35

Fire 5220310 General 90.65
4062 1/28/20 Staples 230.05           Office supplies Rec 5220110 General 230.05
4063 1/28/20 Allstar Fire Equip 2,605.58        Coat/pants - M Prince Fire 5220210 General 2,605.58
4064 1/28/20 AFLAC 39.75             Disability Ins - Jan Park 5130120 General 39.75
4065 1/28/20 Verizon Wireless 42.08             Data - Jan Fire 5210725 General 42.08
4066 1/28/20 AT&T 250.82           Phones - Dec Fire 5210725 General 137.35

Park 5210725 General 20.27
Rec 5210725 General 93.20

4067 1/28/20 AT&T 136.65           Internet Park 5210725 General 136.65
4068 1/28/20 Lucas Fretwell 11.53             supplies Park 5220310 General 11.53
4069 1/31/20 Bruton, Robyn 42.54             Preschool expenses Rec 5220819 General 15.47

Afterschool expenses Rec 5220819 Afterschool 27.07
4070 1/31/20 Project A 40.00             Email hosting Fire 5220110 General 20.00

Rec 5220110 General 20.00
4071 1/31/20 Smith's Gopher Trapping 350.00           Pest control Park 5211532 General 350.00
4072 1/31/20 Marinwood CSD 72,235.76      Fire Salaries Fire 5110110 General 30,843.68

Fire OT Fire 5120110 General 7,974.00
Fire holiday Fire 5110313 General 3,304.68
Admin Asst Fire 5110110 Admin 807.68
Admin Mngr Fire 5110110 Admin 2,221.60
Admin Asst Rec 5110110 Admin 807.68
Admin Asst Park 5110110 Admin 403.84
Admin Mngr Rec 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Admin Mngr Park 5110110 Admin 1,110.80
Rec Director Rec 5110110 General 2,332.40
Rec Director Park 5110110 General 999.60
Rec Salary Rec 5110110 General 7,001.60
Park Salary Park 5110110 General 5,959.20
Park Hourly Park 5110210 General 1,092.48
Bldg Attendant Rec 5110210 Building 104.00
Pool staff Rec 5110210 Pool 125.00
Preschool Rec 5110210 Preschool 5,124.75
Afterschool Rec 5110210 Afterschool 2,089.00
PR fees Fire 5210230 General 127.76
PR fees Rec 5210230 General 64.52
PR fees Park 5210230 General 20.22
SS + Medicare Fire 5140140 General 3,448.10
SS + Medicare Rec 5140140 General 1,606.38
SS + Medicare Park 5140140 General 538.52
EDU + SUI Fire 5140145 General 17.96



  NO. DATE VENDOR
 TOTAL           
CLAIM PURPOSE Class GL Account Job  AMOUNT 

EDU + SUI Rec 5140145 General 325.08
EDU + SUI Park 5140145 General 147.83
Benefits clearing Park 2120066 General -818.68
Benefits clearing Rec 2120066 General -1,148.15
Benefits clearing Fire 2120066 General -5,506.57

4073 1/31/20 Stephanie Moret 51.25             Community event expenses Rec 5220819 General 51.25

TOTAL: 448,745.32    448,745.32       

Total by Department:
Streetlights 276.34

Fire Department 262,180.35
Recreation Department 130,376.85

Park Department 55,911.78



























































































Memo                                                             

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Eric Dreikosen, District Manager 

Date: February 11, 2020 

Re: FY 19-20 1st & 2nd Quarter P&L Statement 

  

Directors, 

Please see the included Q1-Q2 P&L statement and accompanying variance summary. 

 

The District received the first installment of property taxes and special assessment revenue.  The primary 

revenue being derived from Current Secured property taxes and the District typically receives 55% of the 

anticipated annual total with the December allocations.  Given the amount received, the District is slightly 

ahead of budgeted predictions.  In total, the District has received $1.1million in net general property taxes 

and $855,195 in net special assessments thus far.  It should also be noted the District received $17,345 

in interest from Quarter 1 cash holdings (Q2 has not been released yet).   

 

To be expected, primary cost drivers remain staff wages & benefits, advance annual insurance payments 

and pension payments.  Regarding pensions, the District opted to pay it’s entire annual required 

Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) payment in one lump-sum payment at the beginning of the fiscal year.  

While this represented a large cash outlay – Safety: $283K; Misc: $95K for a total annual payment of 

$378K – it also saved the District approximately $13.5K in annual interest expense that would have been 

incurred by making monthly payments. 

 

For Q3, recreation program registration, including pool memberships, will open representing a significant 

cash inlay.  We will also begin with increased supply expenditures in preparation for summer.   

 

As of January 31, 2020, one month into Q3, the cash balance in the District’s treasury fund was stated at 

$3.57million, a significant increase over the same point in time last fiscal year ($2.65million).  Cash flow 

management has resulted in a 4th consecutive year in which the District has maintained a positive daily 

cash balance in our treasury fund, eliminating the need to request a dry-period loan from the County. 

However, it is important to note that this is simply a reflection of cash flow.  While it does represent a 

positive financial trend and net revenue gains continue to grow, Unfunded Accrued Liabilities continue to 

grow at a more rapid pace, required annual pension UAL cash payments are forecast to increase at 

greater rates and the need for large capital expenditures are looming. 

 

Finally, during the first six months of the fiscal year the District deposited $50K into the OPEB trust fund in 

accordance with the approved annual budget allocation of $100K.   



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

DISTRICT TOTAL

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Revenue

4110110 · PropTax - Current Secured 936,589.81 1,620,000.00 57.81%

4110111 · PropTax - Admin Fee (Contra) -12,385.98 -25,000.00 49.54%

4110115 · PropTax - Unitary 0.00 9,500.00 0.0%

4110120 · PropTax - Current Unsecured 30,297.69 27,500.00 110.17%

4110140 · ERAF - Excess 123,071.55 155,500.00 79.15%

4110145 · ERAF - PY/Reverse 20,958.40 10,000.00 209.58%

4110210 · PropTax - Supplemental Current 1,127.42 33,000.00 3.42%

4110215 · PropTax - Supplemental Unsecure 0.00 500.00 0.0%

4110225 · PropTax - Supplemental Redempt 793.94 1,000.00 79.39%

4110510 · PropTax - Prior Unsecured 1,182.75 1,000.00 118.28%

4120610 · Special Tax Assessment 857,878.22 1,558,156.00 55.06%

4120611 · Special Tax- Admin Fee (contra) -2,683.50 -4,900.00 54.77%

4220115 · Building Plan Review 5,460.00 2,000.00 273.0%

4410125 · Interest- Co. Pooled Investment 17,345.79 15,000.00 115.64%

4410127 · Interest- ERAF Co. Pooled 400.48 100.00 400.48%

4410215 · Rental Income - Pool & Picnic 15,743.25 25,000.00 62.97%

4410225 · Rental Income - Community Ctr 10,762.09 43,000.00 25.03%

4511210 · HOPTR 1,141.70 7,500.00 15.22%

4530527 · Grant Rev - Designated 17,368.33 0.00 100.0%

4570110 · Expense Reimbursements 19,395.04 500.00 3,879.01%

4631145 · Service Contract Revenue 81,884.00 94,205.00 86.92%

4631911 · Advertising Sales 5,775.09 8,000.00 72.19%

4631912 · Vending Sales 11,862.52 20,000.00 59.31%

4631914 · Community Events 7,731.51 18,170.00 42.55%

4631915 · Tennis 26,462.56 61,000.00 43.38%

4631917 · Pool Operating Rev 239,953.20 277,000.00 86.63%

4631918 · Pool Memberships 50,876.13 80,000.00 63.6%

4631919 · Adult Rec Programs 13,332.04 35,150.00 37.93%

4631920 · Summer Rec Programs 849,301.94 1,168,640.00 72.67%

4631922 · Youth Rec Programs 122,907.45 396,930.00 30.97%

4640321 · CSA 13 Contract Rev 295,301.50 591,311.00 49.94%

4640329 · Unused Credit 104.99 0.00 100.0%

4640415 · OES Reimbursements 34,465.78 0.00 100.0%

4710615 · Donations (General) 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%

4710631 · Paramedic Reimbursement 11,478.52 33,000.00 34.78%

4710642 · Miscellaneous Rev 2,361.46 900.00 262.38%

Total Revenue 3,798,245.67 6,264,662.00 60.63%

 Page 1 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

DISTRICT TOTAL

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Expenditures

5110110 · Salaries - Regular Staff 682,175.51 1,398,126.00 48.79%

5110210 · Salaries - PT/Seasonal/Temp 708,386.18 1,072,449.00 66.05%

5110310 · Acting Pay 2,307.82 10,000.00 23.08%

5110313 · Holiday Pay 12,812.16 36,494.00 35.11%

5110319 · FLSA Pay 6,365.50 19,746.00 32.24%

5120110 · Overtime Pay 135,795.40 100,500.00 135.12%

5130120 · Benefits - Group Medical 304,661.29 553,010.00 55.09%

5130130 · OPEB Trust Contribution 49,998.00 100,000.00 50.0%

5130510 · PERS - Pension 463,037.43 589,600.00 78.53%

5140115 · Workers Comp Ins. 164,626.94 193,046.00 85.28%

5140130 · Physician Services 0.00 4,514.00 0.0%

5140140 · Social Security & Medicare 116,535.57 201,123.00 57.94%

5140145 · Unemployment Ins. 13,282.57 26,254.00 50.59%

5210120 · Consultant Fees 10,300.00 19,900.00 51.76%

5210122 · Marketing 13,306.86 37,650.00 35.34%

5210128 · Fingerprinting/Background 2,314.00 6,100.00 37.93%

5210131 · Legal Services 5,221.00 22,000.00 23.73%

5210146 · Indep. Contractor Fees 67,584.42 210,710.00 32.08%

5210210 · Audit & Accounting 0.00 14,000.00 0.0%

5210230 · Payroll Service Fees 6,764.75 10,850.00 62.35%

5210525 · Insurance - General 34,383.14 40,137.00 85.66%

5210725 · Telecom - Phone/Internet/Cable 6,299.17 12,400.00 50.8%

5210810 · Utilities - Gas & Electric 22,598.03 59,420.00 38.03%

5210815 · Garbage Removal 18,884.44 32,985.00 57.25%

5210825 · Utilities - Street Light Elec. 9,019.94 17,500.00 51.54%

5210835 · Utilities - Water & Sewer 34,657.31 45,260.00 76.57%

5210910 · Maint. - Vehicles 4,795.51 18,000.00 26.64%

5210915 · Maint. - Streetlights 1,638.00 6,375.00 25.69%

5210920 · MERA Operating 17,661.00 17,661.00 100.0%

5210940 · Maint. - Park Heavy Equipment 94.56 3,500.00 2.7%

5211110 · Janitorial Services 11,339.00 20,000.00 56.7%

5211125 · Community Landscape Contract 17,910.00 38,500.00 46.52%

5211140 · Vegetation Management 0.00 40,000.00 0.0%

5211220 · Equipment Rental 1,578.87 4,500.00 35.09%

5211310 · Awards & Incentives 326.34 2,000.00 16.32%

5211315 · Professional Development 5,630.42 15,000.00 37.54%

5211325 · Conferences & Meetings 2,176.49 5,250.00 41.46%

5211330 · Memberships & Dues 10,184.20 10,865.00 93.73%

5211440 · Travel 0.00 3,800.00 0.0%

5211520 · Publications & Legal Notices 150.00 900.00 16.67%

5211528 · Tree Maint. & Services 0.00 18,000.00 0.0%

5211532 · Weed & Pest Control 1,660.00 2,800.00 59.29%

 Page 2 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

DISTRICT TOTAL

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

5211545 · Election Expense 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%

5211610 · County-Wide Fees 8,072.36 10,510.00 76.81%

5211710 · Long Term Debt - Principal 54,429.76 54,427.00 100.01%

5211715 · Long Term Debt - Interest 8,465.43 8,468.00 99.97%

5220110 · Admin & Office Supplies 10,160.53 21,425.00 47.42%

5220130 · Copier Lease & Printing 5,100.93 10,200.00 50.01%

5220210 · Equip. Maintenance/Replacement* 10,088.14 26,000.00 38.8%

5220215 · Pool Maintenance 533.23 23,500.00 2.27%

5220220 · Small Tools 113.17 2,000.00 5.66%

5220310 · Land & Buildings Maintenance 21,727.57 60,000.00 36.21%

5220610 · Gasoline/Fuel 1,382.07 6,500.00 21.26%

5220710 · Pool Chemicals 5,484.42 12,000.00 45.7%

5220810 · Miscellaneous Supplies 5,572.93 22,900.00 24.34%

5220819 · Rec Program Supplies & Services 113,382.77 251,140.00 45.15%

5220825 · Uniforms & Apparel 5,253.82 11,400.00 46.09%

5220826 · Vending Supplies 9,629.06 12,000.00 80.24%

5220827 · Janitorial Supplies 6,620.81 17,500.00 37.83%

5220830 · Volunteer Fire Department 1,276.26 10,000.00 12.76%

5220910 · Capital Outlay - Improvements 62,803.55 99,000.00 63.44%

5220916 · Capital Outlay - New Equipment 17,369.26 20,000.00 86.85%

5220920 · Capital Reserves Designation 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%

Total Expenditures 3,313,927.89 5,824,895.00 56.89%

Net Gain/Loss 484,317.78 439,767.00 110.13%

 Page 3 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Park Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Revenue

4110110 · PropTax - Current Secured 426,148.36 737,100.00 57.81%

4110111 · PropTax - Admin Fee (Contra) -5,635.62 -11,375.00 49.54%

4110115 · PropTax - Unitary 0.00 4,322.00 0.0%

4110120 · PropTax - Current Unsecured 13,785.45 12,512.00 110.18%

4110140 · ERAF - Excess 55,997.55 70,752.00 79.15%

4110145 · ERAF - PY/Reverse 9,536.07 4,550.00 209.58%

4110210 · PropTax - Supplemental Current 512.98 15,015.00 3.42%

4110215 · PropTax - Supplemental Unsecure 0.00 227.00 0.0%

4110225 · PropTax - Supplemental Redempt 361.24 455.00 79.39%

4110510 · PropTax - Prior Unsecured 538.15 455.00 118.28%

4120610 · Special Tax Assessment 210,822.88 383,103.00 55.03%

4120611 · Special Tax- Admin Fee (contra) -657.45 -1,200.00 54.79%

4410125 · Interest- Co. Pooled Investment 7,892.33 6,825.00 115.64%

4410127 · Interest- ERAF Co. Pooled 182.22 100.00 182.22%

4511210 · HOPTR 519.47 3,412.00 15.23%

4570110 · Expense Reimbursements 150.00

4710642 · Miscellaneous Rev 0.00 150.00 0.0%

Total Revenue 720,153.63 1,226,403.00 58.72%

Expenditures

5110110 · Salaries - Regular Staff 108,829.75 233,685.00 46.57%

5110210 · Salaries - PT/Seasonal/Temp 7,284.63 7,200.00 101.18%

5120110 · Overtime Pay 0.00 500.00 0.0%

5130120 · Benefits - Group Medical 74,517.24 135,550.00 54.97%

5130130 · OPEB Trust Contribution 16,002.00 32,000.00 50.01%

5130510 · PERS - Pension 49,301.57 63,580.00 77.54%

5140115 · Workers Comp Ins. 28,173.22 32,945.00 85.52%

5140140 · Social Security & Medicare 6,398.38 18,466.00 34.65%

5140145 · Unemployment Ins. 83.39 1,164.00 7.16%

5210120 · Consultant Fees 7,300.00 7,600.00 96.05%

5210122 · Marketing 1,029.99 500.00 206.0%

5210131 · Legal Services 3,669.83 10,000.00 36.7%

5210210 · Audit & Accounting 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%

5210230 · Payroll Service Fees 417.64 650.00 64.25%

5210525 · Insurance - General 11,053.44 12,087.00 91.45%

5210725 · Telecom - Phone/Internet/Cable 667.06 1,350.00 49.41%

5210810 · Utilities - Gas & Electric 1,387.88 4,300.00 32.28%

5210815 · Garbage Removal 13,626.22 23,500.00 57.98%

5210835 · Utilities - Water & Sewer 14,592.16 22,340.00 65.32%

5210910 · Maint. - Vehicles 114.99 2,000.00 5.75%

5210920 · MERA Operating 1,766.00 1,766.00 100.0%

5210940 · Maint. - Park Heavy Equipment 94.56 3,500.00 2.7%

5211125 · Community Landscape Contract 17,910.00 38,500.00 46.52%

 Page 4 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Park Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

5211220 · Equipment Rental 1,578.87 4,500.00 35.09%

5211315 · Professional Development 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%

5211325 · Conferences & Meetings 377.41 500.00 75.48%

5211330 · Memberships & Dues 1,904.00 2,450.00 77.71%

5211440 · Travel 0.00 800.00 0.0%

5211528 · Tree Maint. & Services 0.00 18,000.00 0.0%

5211532 · Weed & Pest Control 1,660.00 2,800.00 59.29%

5211545 · Election Expense 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

5211610 · County-Wide Fees 1,087.59 1,250.00 87.01%

5211710 · Long Term Debt - Principal 1,862.20 1,862.00 100.01%

5211715 · Long Term Debt - Interest 152.02 152.00 100.01%

5220110 · Admin & Office Supplies 1,397.05 1,800.00 77.61%

5220130 · Copier Lease & Printing 510.09 790.00 64.57%

5220210 · Equip. Maintenance/Replacement* 3,836.44 9,000.00 42.63%

5220220 · Small Tools 113.17 1,500.00 7.55%

5220310 · Land & Buildings Maintenance 16,363.57 37,000.00 44.23%

5220610 · Gasoline/Fuel 1,296.84 2,500.00 51.87%

5220810 · Miscellaneous Supplies 288.58 2,000.00 14.43%

5220825 · Uniforms & Apparel 324.55 500.00 64.91%

5220827 · Janitorial Supplies 472.29 1,000.00 47.23%

5220910 · Capital Outlay - Improvements 39,596.04 30,000.00 131.99%

5220916 · Capital Outlay - New Equipment 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%

5220920 · Capital Reserves Designation 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%

Total Expenditures 437,040.66 806,587.00 54.18%

Net Gain/Loss 283,112.97 419,816.00 67.44%

 Page 5 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Recreation Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Revenue

4110110 · PropTax - Current Secured 142,361.65 246,240.00 57.81%

4110111 · PropTax - Admin Fee (Contra) -1,882.67 -3,800.00 49.54%

4110115 · PropTax - Unitary 0.00 1,444.00 0.0%

4110120 · PropTax - Current Unsecured 4,605.25 4,180.00 110.17%

4110140 · ERAF - Excess 18,706.88 23,636.00 79.15%

4110145 · ERAF - PY/Reverse 3,185.68 1,520.00 209.58%

4110210 · PropTax - Supplemental Current 171.36 5,016.00 3.42%

4110215 · PropTax - Supplemental Unsecure 0.00 76.00 0.0%

4110225 · PropTax - Supplemental Redempt 120.69 152.00 79.4%

4110510 · PropTax - Prior Unsecured 179.78 152.00 118.28%

4410125 · Interest- Co. Pooled Investment 2,636.56 2,280.00 115.64%

4410127 · Interest- ERAF Co. Pooled 60.87

4410215 · Rental Income - Pool & Picnic 15,743.25 25,000.00 62.97%

4410225 · Rental Income - Community Ctr 10,762.09 43,000.00 25.03%

4511210 · HOPTR 173.54 1,140.00 15.22%

4570110 · Expense Reimbursements 895.17 500.00 179.03%

4631911 · Advertising Sales 5,775.09 8,000.00 72.19%

4631912 · Vending Sales 11,862.52 20,000.00 59.31%

4631914 · Community Events 7,731.51 18,170.00 42.55%

4631915 · Tennis 26,462.56 61,000.00 43.38%

4631917 · Pool Operating Rev 239,953.20 277,000.00 86.63%

4631918 · Pool Memberships 50,876.13 80,000.00 63.6%

4631919 · Adult Rec Programs 13,332.04 35,150.00 37.93%

4631920 · Summer Rec Programs 849,301.94 1,168,640.00 72.67%

4631922 · Youth Rec Programs 122,907.45 396,930.00 30.97%

4640329 · Unused Credit 104.99

4710615 · Donations (General) 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%

4710642 · Miscellaneous Rev 1,620.99 250.00 648.4%

Total Revenue 1,527,648.52 2,416,676.00 63.21%

Expenditures

5110110 · Salaries - Regular Staff 144,696.64 287,831.00 50.27%

5110210 · Salaries - PT/Seasonal/Temp 701,101.55 1,065,249.00 65.82%

5130120 · Benefits - Group Medical 53,076.65 91,424.00 58.06%

5130130 · OPEB Trust Contribution 4,500.00 9,000.00 50.0%

5130510 · PERS - Pension 62,740.52 76,136.00 82.41%

5140115 · Workers Comp Ins. 41,843.73 49,056.00 85.3%

5140140 · Social Security & Medicare 67,676.07 102,879.00 65.78%

5140145 · Unemployment Ins. 13,052.17 22,500.00 58.01%

5210120 · Consultant Fees 1,000.00 4,100.00 24.39%

5210122 · Marketing 12,196.68 36,150.00 33.74%

5210128 · Fingerprinting/Background 2,314.00 5,500.00 42.07%

5210131 · Legal Services 1,172.83 2,000.00 58.64%

 Page 6 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Recreation Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

5210146 · Indep. Contractor Fees 67,584.42 112,463.00 60.1%

5210210 · Audit & Accounting 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%

5210230 · Payroll Service Fees 3,545.41 5,000.00 70.91%

5210525 · Insurance - General 10,075.18 10,787.00 93.4%

5210725 · Telecom - Phone/Internet/Cable 917.14 2,200.00 41.69%

5210810 · Utilities - Gas & Electric 16,276.37 40,350.00 40.34%

5210815 · Garbage Removal 3,505.50 6,200.00 56.54%

5210835 · Utilities - Water & Sewer 14,314.99 15,870.00 90.2%

5211110 · Janitorial Services 11,339.00 20,000.00 56.7%

5211315 · Professional Development 4,608.59 3,000.00 153.62%

5211325 · Conferences & Meetings 1,191.99 3,500.00 34.06%

5211330 · Memberships & Dues 3,074.00 3,700.00 83.08%

5211440 · Travel 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%

5211520 · Publications & Legal Notices 150.00 500.00 30.0%

5211610 · County-Wide Fees 1,282.59 2,750.00 46.64%

5220110 · Admin & Office Supplies 6,040.93 14,325.00 42.17%

5220130 · Copier Lease & Printing 3,315.61 7,435.00 44.6%

5220215 · Pool Maintenance 533.23 23,500.00 2.27%

5220310 · Land & Buildings Maintenance 3,283.63 16,000.00 20.52%

5220710 · Pool Chemicals 5,484.42 12,000.00 45.7%

5220819 · Rec Program Supplies & Services 113,382.77 251,140.00 45.15%

5220825 · Uniforms & Apparel 37.31 2,500.00 1.49%

5220826 · Vending Supplies 9,629.06 12,000.00 80.24%

5220827 · Janitorial Supplies 5,921.38 13,500.00 43.86%

5220910 · Capital Outlay - Improvements 16,284.50 60,000.00 27.14%

5220916 · Capital Outlay - New Equipment 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%

5220920 · Capital Reserves Designation 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

Total Expenditures 1,407,148.86 2,406,545.00 58.47%

Net Gain/Loss 120,499.66 10,131.00 1,189.42%

 Page 7 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Fire Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Revenue

4110110 · PropTax - Current Secured 368,079.80 636,660.00 57.81%

4110111 · PropTax - Admin Fee (Contra) -4,867.69 -9,825.00 49.54%

4110115 · PropTax - Unitary 0.00 3,734.00 0.0%

4110120 · PropTax - Current Unsecured 11,906.99 10,808.00 110.17%

4110140 · ERAF - Excess 48,367.12 61,112.00 79.15%

4110145 · ERAF - PY/Reverse 8,236.65 3,930.00 209.58%

4110210 · PropTax - Supplemental Current 443.08 12,969.00 3.42%

4110215 · PropTax - Supplemental Unsecure 0.00 197.00 0.0%

4110225 · PropTax - Supplemental Redempt 312.01 393.00 79.39%

4110510 · PropTax - Prior Unsecured 464.82 393.00 118.28%

4120610 · Special Tax Assessment 633,731.59 1,150,828.00 55.07%

4120611 · Special Tax- Admin Fee (contra) -1,983.11 -3,600.00 55.09%

4220115 · Building Plan Review 5,460.00 2,000.00 273.0%

4410125 · Interest- Co. Pooled Investment 6,816.90 5,895.00 115.64%

4410127 · Interest- ERAF Co. Pooled 157.39

4511210 · HOPTR 448.69 2,948.00 15.22%

4530527 · Grant Rev - Designated 17,368.33

4570110 · Expense Reimbursements 18,349.87

4631145 · Service Contract Revenue 81,884.00 94,205.00 86.92%

4640321 · CSA 13 Contract Rev 295,301.50 591,311.00 49.94%

4640415 · OES Reimbursements 34,465.78

4710631 · Paramedic Reimbursement 11,478.52 33,000.00 34.78%

4710642 · Miscellaneous Rev 740.47 500.00 148.09%

Total Revenue 1,537,162.71 2,597,458.00 59.18%

Expenditures

5110110 · Salaries - Regular Staff 428,649.12 876,610.00 48.9%

5110310 · Acting Pay 2,307.82 10,000.00 23.08%

5110313 · Holiday Pay 12,812.16 36,494.00 35.11%

5110319 · FLSA Pay 6,365.50 19,746.00 32.24%

5120110 · Overtime Pay 135,795.40 100,000.00 135.8%

5130120 · Benefits - Group Medical 177,067.40 326,036.00 54.31%

5130130 · OPEB Trust Contribution 29,496.00 59,000.00 49.99%

5130510 · PERS - Pension 350,995.34 449,884.00 78.02%

5140115 · Workers Comp Ins. 94,609.99 111,045.00 85.2%

5140130 · Physician Services 0.00 4,514.00 0.0%

5140140 · Social Security & Medicare 42,461.12 79,778.00 53.22%

5140145 · Unemployment Ins. 147.01 2,590.00 5.68%

5210120 · Consultant Fees 2,000.00 8,200.00 24.39%

5210122 · Marketing 80.19 1,000.00 8.02%

5210128 · Fingerprinting/Background 0.00 600.00 0.0%

5210131 · Legal Services 378.34 10,000.00 3.78%

5210146 · Indep. Contractor Fees 0.00 98,247.00 0.0%

 Page 8 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Fire Dept

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

5210210 · Audit & Accounting 0.00 7,000.00 0.0%

5210230 · Payroll Service Fees 2,801.70 5,200.00 53.88%

5210525 · Insurance - General 13,254.52 17,263.00 76.78%

5210725 · Telecom - Phone/Internet/Cable 4,714.97 8,850.00 53.28%

5210810 · Utilities - Gas & Electric 4,933.78 14,770.00 33.4%

5210815 · Garbage Removal 1,752.72 3,285.00 53.36%

5210835 · Utilities - Water & Sewer 5,750.16 7,050.00 81.56%

5210910 · Maint. - Vehicles 4,680.52 16,000.00 29.25%

5210920 · MERA Operating 15,895.00 15,895.00 100.0%

5211140 · Vegetation Management 0.00 40,000.00 0.0%

5211310 · Awards & Incentives 326.34 2,000.00 16.32%

5211315 · Professional Development 1,021.83 10,000.00 10.22%

5211325 · Conferences & Meetings 607.09 1,250.00 48.57%

5211330 · Memberships & Dues 5,206.20 4,715.00 110.42%

5211440 · Travel 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%

5211520 · Publications & Legal Notices 0.00 400.00 0.0%

5211545 · Election Expense 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%

5211610 · County-Wide Fees 5,497.18 6,260.00 87.81%

5211710 · Long Term Debt - Principal 52,567.56 52,565.00 100.01%

5211715 · Long Term Debt - Interest 8,313.41 8,316.00 99.97%

5220110 · Admin & Office Supplies 2,722.55 5,300.00 51.37%

5220130 · Copier Lease & Printing 1,275.23 1,975.00 64.57%

5220210 · Equip. Maintenance/Replacement* 6,251.70 17,000.00 36.78%

5220220 · Small Tools 0.00 500.00 0.0%

5220310 · Land & Buildings Maintenance 2,080.37 7,000.00 29.72%

5220610 · Gasoline/Fuel 85.23 4,000.00 2.13%

5220810 · Miscellaneous Supplies 5,284.35 20,900.00 25.28%

5220825 · Uniforms & Apparel 4,891.96 8,400.00 58.24%

5220827 · Janitorial Supplies 227.14 3,000.00 7.57%

5220830 · Volunteer Fire Department 1,276.26 10,000.00 12.76%

5220910 · Capital Outlay - Improvements 6,923.01 9,000.00 76.92%

5220916 · Capital Outlay - New Equipment 17,369.26 0.00 100.0%

5220920 · Capital Reserves Designation 0.00 82,500.00 0.0%

Total Expenditures 1,458,875.43 2,587,638.00 56.38%

Net Gain/Loss 78,287.28 9,820.00 797.22%

 Page 9 of 11



 02/06/20 Marinwood Community Services District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 FY 2019/2020: Quarter 2

Streetlights

Jul - Dec 19 Budget % of Budget

Revenue

4120610 · Special Tax Assessment 13,323.75 24,225.00 55.0%

4120611 · Special Tax- Admin Fee (contra) -42.94 -100.00 42.94%

Total Revenue 13,280.81 24,125.00 55.05%

Expenditures

5210825 · Utilities - Street Light Elec. 9,019.94 17,500.00 51.54%

5210915 · Maint. - Streetlights 1,638.00 6,375.00 25.69%

5211610 · County-Wide Fees 205.00 250.00 82.0%

Total Expenditures 10,862.94 24,125.00 45.03%

Net Gain/Loss 2,417.87 0.00 100.0%

 Page 10 of 11



GL Number GL Description Summary Notes:
DISTRICT-WIDE (All Depts)

5130120 Benefits-Group Med Includes October payments (4 months)
5130510 PERS - Pension Includes lump-sum payment for entirety of Unfunded Accrued Liabilities for 19/20
5140115 Workers Comp Ins Paid in full for year
5210525 Insurance - General Paid in full.  Budgeted amount does not include applied discounts
5210835 Utilities-Water&SewerIncludes annual sewer fee
5211610 County-Wide Fees Majority of budgeted fees paid in full

PARK DEPT:
5110210 PT/Seasonal/Temp Utilized temporary part-time staff person during 3 month staffing transition
5210120 Consultant Fees JARPA consultant for storm drain repair.  Will need corresponding budget amendment
5210920 MERA Operating Annual amount paid in full
5211710 Long Term Debt MERA bond share - paid in full
5220910 Cap Outlay - Improve Needs budget amendment due to storm drain repair

RECREATION:
4631917 Pool Operating Rev Includes deferred rev rec'd in 18/19 and swim team fees from 2019 season
4631918 Pool Memberships Includes deferred rev rec'd in 18/19
4631922 Youth Rec Programs Larger % of school year programs occur in Q3 & Q4. (Preschool, After School)
5110210 PT/Seasonal/Temp Seasonal Impact of summer staffing
5140140 Soc. Security & Medi Seasonal Impact of summer staffing
5210146 Rec Program ContractorsSeasonal Impact of summer programming
5211315 Prof. Development Billing for CPR/1st Aid Certifications for summer staff rec'd late
5220826 Vending Supplies Seasonal impact.  Done until pool season.  Also, directly correlates to revenue.

FIRE DEPT:
4530527 Grant Rev - DesignatedDesignated grant funds received for thermal imaging cameras (funds expended in Oct.)
4570110 Expense Reimburse Shared Services OT reimbursement from SRFD (FY19 Q3-Q4).  Billed approx $39K for Q1-Q2
4640415 OES Reimburse Strike Team Reimbursement from FY 18/19.  Anticipate more for FY 19/20
4710631 Paramedic Reimbuse Reimbursement from SRFD (FY19 Q3-Q4). Billed approx $16K for Q1-Q2 
5120110 Overtime Pay Short-staffed July-Aug. Includes out-of-county assignments and Shared Services OT (reimb)
5210146 Indep. Contractor FeesReceived/Paid Q1-Q2 billing from San Rafael in January
5210920 MERA Operating Annual amount paid in full
5211330 Memberships/Dues Paid in full
5211710 Long Term Debt MERA bond share and annual engine lease payment - paid in full

Marinwood Community Services District
2019-20 2nd Quarter P&L Budget-to-Actuals Summary and Variance Notes

 Page 11 of 11



Memo                                                             

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Eric Dreikosen, District Manager 

Date: February 11, 2020 

Re: Resolution 2020-01: Oakview Subdivision Dedication of Land 

  

Directors, 

Please see the included Resolution 2020-01 and associated Tentative Subdivision Map of the Proposed 

Oakview Development.  

 

Background: 

 

In 2009 via Marin County Planning Commission Resolution No. “PC 09-005” the County of Marin 

approved the development of the Oakview Subdivision located immediately east of Ellen Drive and Lisa 

Court.  The subdivision is within and is to be annexed into the jurisdictional boundaries of Marinwood 

Community Services District.  The property is identified as Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 164-270-07.  

For years it has been informally referred to as the “Daphne Property.” 

 

The approved development as proposed consisted of subdividing 28 lots/parcels as residential and 5 

common parcels for open space (3 lots) and storm water retention (2 lots). As a condition of approval, the 

subdivider/developer was required to offer a dedication of the land in fee title for the three open space 

parcels to Marinwood CSD or the County of Marin.  The three relevant pages from Resolution No. PC 09-

005 detailing this requirement have been included and sections highlighted for your reference.   

(Of note: Resolution No. PC 09-005 consists of 50 total pages.  As only the three included pages (pages 

1, 24, 34) are of relevance in this matter, the entirety of the resolution has been omitted as the District has 

no jurisdiction nor authority in housing or residential developments.) 

 

At the time Resolution No. PC 09-005 was approved, thus approving the Oakview Subdivision 

Development, the property was owned by Virginia Daphne and Edward Bacciocco.  For whatever 

reasons, the owners chose not to develop the property and it has sat unimproved since. 

 

Current Status: 

 

Within the past two years the property has been sold to Lafferty Communities who are now pursuing 

developing the property as approved by the County in 2009.  A representative of Lafferty Communities 

recently contacted the District in regards to the required dedication in fee title of the 3 aforementioned 

open space parcels.  The parcels in question can be seen in the map accompanying the included 

Resolution 2020-01 and are labeled as “Parcel A”, “Parcel B” and “Parcel C” 

 

  



Conclusion: 

 

The District is under no obligation to accept the 3 open space parcels in question.  Should the District 

decline the offer and not accept the parcels, they will be offered to the County of Marin in accordance with 

Resolution No. PC 09-005.  Should the County decline the offer and not accept the parcels, it is my 

understanding they will likely become the ownership of the proposed Home Owners Association to be 

created with the development of the subdivision.  This is similar to other developments in Marinwood in 

which the associated HOA privately owns parcels to be preserved as open space. 

 

Of note specific to “Parcel B,” this parcel is intended to serve as an emergency access to the adjacent 

open space. As such, an easement would be recorded on this parcel allowing emergency access of the 

fire department as well as other emergency response agencies. 

 

With that, the open space parcels in question represent little if any value to the District.  Furthermore, 

should the District accept the parcels, the District would be responsible for all future maintenance 

associated with these parcels thus creating a potential liability for the District.   

 

Given the above, staff has drafted Resolution 2020-01 which, if approved, would formally decline and not 

accept the offer of dedication of land in fee title within the proposed Oakview development and authorize 

the District Manager to act on behalf of the District in communicating this decision and execute any other 

duties that may be deemed necessary. 

 

Conversely, the Board of Directors can choose via motion to accept the parcels in question and direct the 

District Manager to act accordingly in this regard on behalf of the District. 

 

Recommended Action:   

 

Approve Resolution 2020-01 Declining and Not Accepting the Offer of Dedication of Land in Fee Title 

Within the Proposed Oakview Development, as presented. 









RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

MARINWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DECLINING AND NOT ACCEPTING OFFER OF DEDICATION OF LAND IN  

FEE TITLE WITHIN THE PROPOSED OAKVIEW SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

WHEREAS, (1) on March 9, 2009 the Marin County Planning Commission approved Resolution No. 

PC 09-005 “A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY APPROVING THE 

OAKVIEW VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP (SD 08-01) AND 

PRECISE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (DP 08-01)”; and 

 

WHEREAS, (2) Resolution No. PC 09-005 contains “SECTION II: CONDITIONS OF PROJECT 

APPROVAL: Condition Number 18” (page 24), which states: “CONCURRENT 

WITH THE RECORDATION OF THE FINAL MAP, the subdivider or owner 

shall submit an offer of dedication of the land in fee title which comprises Parcels 

“A”, “B” and “C” of the Tentative Map to the Marinwood Community Services 

District or the County of Marin.”; and 

 

WHEREAS, (3) Resolution No. PC 09-005 further contains “SECTION II: CONDITIONS OF 

PROJECT APPROVAL: Condition Number 54” (page 34), specific to Marinwood 

Community Services District which states: “CONCURRENT WITH THE 

RECORDATION OF THE FINAL MAP, the subdivider shall deed Parcels “A”, 

“B”, and “C” to the District or to the County of Marin.”; and  

 

WHEREAS, (4) the Developer of the Proposed Oakview Subdivision, Lafferty Communities, has 

indeed contacted Marinwood Community Services District via the District Manager 

and offered dedication of the land in fee title for the above referenced Parcels “A”, 

“B” and “C”; and  

 

WHEREAS, (5) the Tentative Subdivision Map of the Proposed Oakview Development illustrating 

Parcels “A”, “B” and “C” is hereto attached; and 

  

WHEREAS, (6) Marinwood Community Services District finds that it is not in the best interest of the 

District to accept dedication of the land in fee title of Parcels “A”, “B” and “C” as 

illustrated in the attached Tentative Subdivision Map of the Proposed Oakview 

Development; therefore, be it  

 



RESOLVED, (a) The Board of Directors of Marinwood Community Services District does hereby 

decline and not accept in fee title Parcels “A”, “B” and “C” as illustrated in the 

attached Tentative Subdivision Map of the Proposed Oakview Development and 

authorizes the District Manager to act on behalf of the District in communicating 

this decision and formally executing any other duties that may be deemed necessary 

in this regard. 

 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Marinwood Community Services 

District this 11th Day of February, 2020 by the following vote:  

  

 

AYES:  

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

 

 _______________________________________ 

        Jeff Naylor, President, Board of Directors 

 

Attest: 

 

  

__________________________________ 

Tiffany Combrink 

Secretary to the Board of Directors 





District Manager Report 
February 11, 2020 
Submitted by: Eric Dreikosen, District Manager 
 
The information below is intended to provide a brief update on select District initiatives, activities and 
items of note and should not be viewed as a complete list of all current District activities or initiatives.   
 
Park Maintenance Facility Replacement Project: 
On January 27, I along with Bill Hansell of Hansell Design presented the Maintenance Facility Project 
proposal to the Marin County Planning Commission for their formal consideration as part of the County 
Planning Design Review process.  Upon conclusion of the hearing – which included their prior review of 
materials submitted, staff presentation, Q&A from the Commissioners and a public comment period – 
the Planning Commission unanimously approved the project.  Upon approval, the project was further 
subject to an appeal period that concluded on February 6, 2020, in which no appeals were filed with the 
County. 
 
Now that the Design Review process has concluded and the County has formally approved the project, 
staff will begin working with Hansell Design on the next stages of this initiative.  This includes but is not 
limited to researching/soliciting other consultants for items such as civil engineering, structural 
engineering, landscape design engineering, etc., in preparation for the creation of construction drawings 
needed for the building permit process.  We will also work to develop an estimated timeline identifying 
the various stages of project implementation to completion. 
 
Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget Creation: 
In the coming weeks and months staff will begin creating the recommended District-wide budget for 
fiscal year 2020/2021.  Consistent with previous years, budget drafts will be regularly presented to the 
Board and Commissions during their meetings leading up to final adoption.  Also consistent with prior 
years, staff anticipates final budget adoption to occur at the regular Board of Directors meeting 
scheduled for Tuesday, May 12, 2020.  A tentative budget draft presentation schedule is as follows: 
 

• March 10, 2020: Board Meeting (District-wide Budget to date) 

• March 24, 2020: P&R Commission Meeting (Park & Recreation Department Budgets to date only) 

• April 7, 2020: Fire Commission Meeting (Fire Department Budget to date only) 

• April 14, 2020: Board Meeting (District-wide Budget to date) 

• April 28, 2020: Special Board Meeting Budget Hearing (District-wide Budget draft) 

• May 12, 2020: Board Meeting – Final Recommended District-wide Budget and Adoption 
 

 
 
 
Several other items of note that staff have been working on during the past month are included as 
separate agenda items.  These will be presented and discussed at those times. 



1 
 

Memo         
To: Marinwood Board of Directors 

From Robert Sinnott, Acting Fire Chief 

Date: February 11, 2020 

Re: Fire Department Update 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Dear Marinwood CSD Board of Directors, 

Below are some highlights since the last meeting: 

 

• Fire Chief Recruitment. Panel interviews for the fire chief applicants occurred on February 10, 2020.  
BOD President Jeff Naylor participated as a panelist. Finalists are being invited to a final interview 
process with the mayor, city manager and a selection of council members later this week.   
 

• PulsePoint. A press conference announcing the rollout of the new PulsePoint app is scheduled for 
Friday, February 14, 2020.  It will be held at Fire Station 52 beginning at 10:30 a.m.  Briefly, PulsePoint 
provides the following: 
 

o It enables users to obtain information on fire/medical emergencies occurring in real time.  It 
provides a list of all fire and medical emergencies dispatched in Marin County. It also shows the 
units that respond. 

o It will inform anyone using the app within 500’ of a reported cardiac arrest (with the exception of a 
residential dwelling) that CPR is needed. It can also pinpoint the nearest defibrillation unit that is 
publicly accessible (and has been registered on PulsePoint). 
 

Fire Commission members are invited to attend the press conference. Additionally, the soft-launch of the 
app went live on January 27, 2020.  You may now download the app and use the features. 
 

• MRW medic rotation. In order to increase patient contacts, Marinwood firefighter/paramedics are rotating 
to San Rafael ambulance units on a temporary basis. This enables the medics to (1) increase interaction 
with San Rafael medics, (2) respond to a higher frequency of calls, and (3) oversee treatment of the 
patient from the scene to handoff at the hospital. It is another example of how our strong shared service 
partnership enables us to provide higher levels of service to our communities. 
 

• Direct Connect Pilot Project.  This partnership between the Fire Department and Marin County Health 
and Human Services is intended to provide better and more appropriate levels of care to frequent 9-1-1 
users. The program includes a nurse practitioner that functions as a clinician at the Ritter Center & who 
has specific training on helping to identify long term solutions to chronic 9-1-1 users.  During the 90-day 
pilot program, project team members will meet weekly to discuss how the program is working and to 
review data in order to make long term systemic changes to EMS delivery. 
 

• AmeriCorps National Civilian Community Corps (NCCC) Spring 2020 Application. Recently, San 
Rafael Vegetation Management Specialist Sean Rule (also a Marinwood volunteer firefighter) met with 
the Marinwood District Manager to complete the application process. If successful, the NCCC crews 
would be used for such activities as creating shaded fuel breaks, improving defensible space zones, and 
assisting financially challenged residents with flammable vegetation removal. 



2 
 

 

 

 

• Assistance with Fire Academy.  Engine 58 is providing valuable training assistance to the San Rafael 
Recruit Class #20. On February 5, A Shift personnel (Capt. Papanikolaou, ENG Smith & FF/PM Kelly) 
provided an 8-hour wildland firefighting course to the new recruits. 
 

• Marin Wildfire Prevention Authority.  Measure C is on the March 2020 ballot. If the measure passes it 
will fund a single county-wide joint powers authority with the purpose of developing and implementing a 
comprehensive wildfire prevention and emergency preparedness initiatives. There are three focus areas: 
 

o Defensible space around homes, business, and critical infrastructure. 
o Vegetation management and fire hazard reduction. 
o Early alerts, mass notification, and organized evacuations. 

 

On January 28, 29, & 30, presentations were held in various locations around the community to update 

the public on the status of the City’s Wildfire Prevention and Protection Plan.  Additionally, information 

about the MWPA was provided. 

 

Response Activity 

Emergency call activity for January 2020 will be provided at the next meeting along with February data. 

 

 

 



 

 

Marinwood Community Services District 

Draft Minutes of Park & Recreation Commission Meeting  

Tuesday – January 28, 2020 

 

Time and Place:  7:00PM Marinwood Community Center classroom. 

 

Present:  

Commissioners: Chair John Tune, Jon Campo, and Anne Sjahsam. 

 

Staff: District Manager Eric Dreikosen, Recreation Director Luke Fretwell and Administrative Assistant Tiffany 

Combrink.  

Board Director: Bill Shea 

1. Agenda 

Campo to approve / Sjahsam to second agenda as presented.  All in favor.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

None. 

 

3. Draft Minutes of November 26, 2019 P&R Commission Meeting 

Sjahsam to approve / Campo to second Draft Minutes of November 26, 2019 P&R Commission Meeting.   

All in favor.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

4. Draft Minutes of January 14, 2020 Board Meeting 

Commission reviewed minutes. 

 

5. Determine Location/Topic and Timing for Upcoming Facility & Program Area Staff Presentations to 

the Commission 

Commission will receive Facility Presentations as proposed in staff report. 

 

6. Recreation and Park Maintenance Activity Report 

Recreation Director presented Recreation and Park Maintenance Activity Report. 

 

7. Designation of Commission Chair & Vice-Chair for 2020 

Campo to approve / Sjahsam to second designation of Tune to continue as Commission Chair and Campo as 

Vice-Chair for 2020.  All in favor.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

8. Commissioner Items of Interest – Requests for Future Agenda Items 

• Campo will present the Commission a progress report of the Ponti Trail Project. 

• Dreikosen updated the Commission regarding the Marin County Planning Commission’s approval of 

the Maintenance Facility Project. 

 

9. Adjourn 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:09PM 

 

 

Tiffany Combrink, Secretary 

 



Parks and Recreation Report  

February 2020 

Submitted by: Luke Fretwell, Recreation Director and Robyn Bruton, Asst. Recreation Director  

 

Recreation 

 

Special Events 

Marinwood’s 10th Annual “Raise a Glass” Winter Wine Tasting will take place Saturday, February 29th from 

2-5pm. We are excited to celebrate 10 years of one of our most popular adult community events. Stephanie has 

been hard at work securing wineries and hammering out the logistics. Some of the returning wineries will have 

attended all 10 years and we are grateful to have earned such loyalty. The band Bistro Mustache will be back this 

year playing their unique mix of gypsy jazz and French music. 

 

Classes and Programs 

We will be offering Mid-Winter Break Camp from February 18-21 and camp enrollment is almost full at this 

point.   

 

Professional Development 

On January 14th Robyn and Stephanie attended a California Parks & Recreation Society, District 1 mini-

conference focusing on staffing for seasonal programs, among other topics.     

 

Spring/Summer Preparation 

Both Stephanie and Robyn have begun the staffing process for the upcoming pool season and summer camp 

program. Most of our part-time staff return each year but we always hire a new crop of counselors and lifeguards, 

and interviews will be taking place throughout the spring. 

 

Catalog 

The 2020 Spring/Summer Marinwood Review will be coming out the week of February 10th.  I want to thank 

Carolyn Sullivan for all her hard work in creating another quality catalog.   

 

Parks/Maintenance 

 

Projects 

In January we finished our equipment inspection of the pump house, scrubbed and vacuumed the pool shell and 

began work cleaning and repairing the waterslide structure ahead of the pool season; completed painting the pool 

bathrooms; made repairs to the sinks and showers; began preparing for a new span of fencing in the far field; and 

fixed a broken underground pipe feeding the tennis court water fountains.  

  

Maintenance staff helped install a new range/oven in the community center kitchen.  We want to acknowledge 

and thank the Las Gallinas Lions Club who donated $3000 towards the purchase of the new range/oven. 

 

Upcoming projects include further work in the creek and open space drains as needed; painting of beams and 

doors in the pool equipment area; cleaning up woodwork in the community center; patching cracks in the concrete 

at the pool; among other projects. 

 

Weekly Maintenance 

Clean community center building daily 

Mow, edge, rake, and blow weekly 

Empty trash in all three parks and along paths (2-3 times/week) 

Restock pet waste bags (2-3 times/week) 

Blow tennis courts (2-3 days/week) 

Raking leaves (ongoing) 

Check and clear roof of debris (2-3 times a week when raining

 


	BMagenda_2-11-20.pdf
	BMminutes_01-14-2020
	Claims_Jan2020
	Audit&MgmtReport-ForMerging
	Memo_FY20-Q2_P&L_BM2-11-20
	FY20-Q2_P&L_final
	Memo_OakviewSubdivision-OpenSpace_BM2-11-20
	Oakview Resolution No PC 09-005_Excerpts
	Res2020-01_OakviewSubdivision-OpenSpaceParcels_2-11-20
	Oakview Subdivision Map
	DMreport_2-11-20
	FC Memo to MRW Board of Directors 2-11-20
	PRminutes_01-28-2020
	P&R Board Report - February 2020

